
Loxahatchee River District 

Request For Qualifications # 25-002-00141 

2500 Jupiter Park Drive Phase 1  

Addendum Number 1 

January 03, 2025 

 
The following clarifications have been made to the above referenced Request for Qualifications. 

 
1. Please see the following questions and answers. 

a) Can we list District employees as references?  Yes 

b) Do subconsultants need to submit complete SF330 Forms 
Part 1 and Part 2 or will resumes and Part 2 be sufficient? 
Only one SF 330 shall be submitted.  Part 1 and 2 should 
include all relevant information regarding the proposed Team 
which should include subconsultants. 

c) Does the District have an architecture firm on board for this 
project?  No 

d) The RFQ lists Architectural Design in the scope of services. 
Does this RFQ include the full design of the noted 
buildings?  Yes If not, what is the anticipated architectural 
scope? 

e) Are the proposed buildings anticipated to be 
prefabricated?  The expectation is the proposed building 
construction will meet min. Risk Category IV Ultimate 
Design Wind Speed requirements.  PZB - Building Division 
Table 1604.5 - Ultimate Design Wind Speeds 

https://discover.pbc.gov/pzb/building/Pages/Table-1604.5.aspx
https://discover.pbc.gov/pzb/building/Pages/Table-1604.5.aspx
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